

MULZAHRIAN SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Mobile: +6285265711545

Email: Mulzahrianone@gmail.com

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/mulzahrian-mulzahrian-

PERSONAL PROFILE

Experienced more than 3 years in IT industry, especially in software development and data management on finance sector, As someone engaged in IT industry, I Am a person Who like to increase the capacity of my skill, can work individually or in team environment, work verry well under pressure and strict deadlines.

SKILLS SUMMARY

JAVA

ORACLE

RPA

ANGULARJS

SPRINGBOOT

MSSQLSERVER • AUTOMATION • GIT

SCRAPING

TEST CASE

PHP

NET

MYSQL

RESTAPI

APITESTING

CODEIGNITER

 POSTGRESQL PL/SQL

POSTMAN

JAVASCRIPT

WIREFRAME

MONGODB

JENKINS

EDUCATION

BINUS UNIVERSITY

Information System | 2022 - 2024 **Bachelor Degree**

POLITEKNIK CALTEX RIAU

Computer Engineering | 2017-2020 **Associate Degree**

EXPERIENCE

PT. MANDIRI UTAMA FINANCE

SOFTWARE ENGINEER | MAR 2022 - PRESENT | CENTRAL JAKARTA A company engaged in the finance sector for motorcycle and car dealer dealers throughout Indonesia under the auspices of Bank Mandiri

Main Duties Perfomed:

- Create a query procedure in oracle
- Create and integrate an Api
- Maintaining code quality through intentional architecture
- Deliver features and fixes according to product needs reliably
- Building features with performance and reliability
- Designing interactive frontend views
- Designing Database Schema
- Manage the data with Oracle and Postgresal
- Working with team base on github
- Doing a testing with Qa team
- Deployment
- Develop new feature base on system analyst flow
- Crete RPA Automation System

PT.APPINTI MEDIA

BACKEND DEVELOPER | DES 2020 - MAR 2022 | WEST JAKARTA

An IT consulting firm that develops systems for multi-international companies in Singapore, Taiwan and Hong Kong

Main Duties Perfomed:

- Create and integrate an api
- Maintaining code quality through intentional architecture
- Deliver features and fixes according to product needs reliably
- Building features with performance and reliability
- Manage the data with Mysql and MS SQL SERVER
- Working with team base on github

PT.BAKTI TIMAH MEDIKAIHC

WEB DEVELOPER | MAR 2020 - AGU 2020 | RIAU ISLAND, KARIMUN

A hospital company supported by PT Bakti Timah which is engaged in providing health services

Main Duties Perfomed:

- Create web App using Codeigniter
- Maintaining code quality through intentional architecture
- Deliver features and fixes according to product needs reliably
- Designing Web View
- Manage data with Mysgl

PROJECT LIST

Veterinary medical record system

CODEIGNITER | PHP | MYSQL

Menu Setup Stand Alone API

SPRING BOOT | JAVA | MYSQL

Transfer Payment Multi System

.NET|C#|MS SQL SERVER

INSENTIVE SYSTEM

SPRINGBOOT|ORACLE|JAVASCRIPT

Pharmaceutical Logistics System CODEIGNITER | PHP | MYSQL

GrabFood Api Integreted With POS

SPRINGBOOT|JAVA|MYSQL

Online Payment Mandiri Utama Finance

SPRINGBOOT|ORACLE

MCM AUTOMATE SYSTEM

RPA | UIPATH

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Appinzpire best new employee
- More than 3 years of relevant work experience
- Collaboration With Multi International Company in Singapore and Taiwan
- Riau Province Achievement Scholarship

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Introduction to SQL

DataCamp

FrontEnd Web Dev

udemy

RPA Automation

udemy

Java Fundamental

Dicoding

PostgreSQL Summary Stats

DataCamp

Data Analyst with Google Data Studio

Ruang Guru

Oracle Certified Associate(OCA)

Oracle

Cloud Practitioner Essential

Dicoding

PORTOFOLIO

GITHUB : https://github.com/mulzahrian

WEB : https://mulzahrian.github.io/